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2 Westborough Business Park, Suite 4000
200 Friberg Parkway, Westborough, MA 01581
(508) 836-9223 » Fax (508) 366-0745

December 27, 1994

S.R. Morss
R2
Boxford, MA 01921

Dear Mr. Morss,

| am happy te confirm your reception report of WWTM on Wednesday December 7, 1994 from
1657 to 1715 EST. :

We have just recently changed our call sign from WVEI to WWTM, effective October 1, 1994.
Prior to that we simulcast WEEI from Boston. With their move to the old WHDH frequency of
850 kHz, we found we would be better off programming the station ourselves with IMUS in the
Morning, The Fabulous Sports Babe Mid days, Kiley and the Coach 2P to 6P, Dan Miller 6P to
10P and Ron Barr with sports By-Line USA overnight.

We also feature Holy Cross Football and Basketball, Giants Football, Bruins Hockey (when they
actually play a game), and selected games from the Mutual network.

Thank you for your report.

| am enclosing some information on the radio station.

Sincerely,
Eric Fitch
WWTM/WAAF

Zapis Communications Corp

200 Friberg Parkway
Westborough, MA 01501



